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Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908 5855

Web Site: www.purchasing.ri.gov
2 Feb 12

Addendum # 2

RFP # 7449375

Title: Detection Monitoring Technology Equipment for the Statewide Transportation System. 

Submission Deadline: 29 Feb 2012 @ 11:00 AM (Eastern Time) 

All questions, submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions of this 
solicitation, are answered and posted in this addendum. 

No additional questions shall be entertained. 

Jerome D. Moynihan, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Director for Special Projects
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Responses to questions pertaining to the State of Rhode Island RFP # 7449375.

1) The RFP states 15% of approximately 207 buses. We understand the exact number may be
adjusted however, can you please provide an estimate of what that the upper and lower limits of
the number of buses RIDE is expecting to equip?
Answer: Since this is a new initiative for RIDE, this answer, as indicated by the RFP is just an
estimate. The initial number could be a low of 10 to a high of 40.

2) What is the total number of Bus Depots that will host equipped buses?
Answer: Until the specific buses for cameras have been identified, it is not possible to provide
this information. In general, there are 14 bus depots under the statewide program.

3) Please confirm what third party transportation provider and/or transportation management
company RIDE is working with?

Answer: Our current transportation service provider is First Student. The current management
company is TransPar.

4) Are all anticipated equipped buses 3rd party owned?
Answer: Yes, under the statewide program all buses are contracted with First Student.

5) Will the vendor be permitted to install an upload box (or some other type of communication
equipment) at the bus depot to transfer incidents to the processing facility? If so will internet
communications and electric power be provided at each bus depot for the secure uploading of
violation data or will the vendor be 100% responsible for this?
Answer: Vendor will be allowed access to electrical outlets during business hours. Internet
access will not be provided by the transportation provider.

6) Section 31 51 2.1 requires all buses equipped with the cameras to be marked with signage. 31
51 2.1 Installation and signage. – (a) All vehicles installed with a live digital video school bus
violation detection monitoring system shall post a warning sign indicating the use of such system.
What type of signage is RIDE expecting to use and will it be standardized across the state?
Answer: Signage used should be standardized across all statewide buses. Details of the wording
will be worked out with the selected vendor.

7) Please identify if your 3rd party provider will permit their bus(s) to be prewired for equipment to
be transferred from bus to bus? If so how many?
Answer: This will not be permitted.

8) Will vendor be able to ship equipment directly to depot for installation?
Answer: No. Selected vendor will need to bring equipment to the site.
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9) What makes and models of bus are currently being used by the fleet?
Answer: RIDE’s current transportation provider has a mix of Collins, international, and Thomas
buses in the statewide fleet.

10) Approximately, how many bus stops are made per day, per rout?
Answer: The amount of stops made on a route range from a low of 1 to a high of 36. The
average amount of stops made on a route is 9. The system runs approximately 207 am routes
and 207 pm routes during the regular school year.

11) What vendor (s) is RIDE or the 3rd party currently using for its on board video?
Answer: Busses contracted to the statewide system are not currently equipped with any camera
system(s), either internally or externally. This RFP requests external cameras only.

12) Please confirm the maximum number of lanes from the bus that will need to be captured. As well
as the road configuration. (Example, 4 lane, bi directional road w/ the bus in lane 1)
Answer: Buses from the statewide fleet crisscross the state so all types of road configurations
are possible depending on the buses selected for camera installation. Most roads on which
buses are stopped are no more than two lanes in either direction and the cameras would need to
be able to capture traffic in these lanes.

13) When the buses are at schools waiting to pick up students are they off or idling?

Answer:  Buses are turned off in accordance with SECTION 31-16.1-3 of the Idling law:§   
31-16.1-3 Restrictions on idling for diesel engines. – No person shall on or after July 1, 
2007, cause, allow or permit the unnecessary operation of the diesel engine vehicle while 
said vehicle is stopped for a period of time in excess of five (5) consecutive minutes in any 
sixty (60) minute period unless exempted pursuant to regulations adopted by the 
department of environmental management. Failure to operate the diesel engine vehicle in 
conformity with the rules of the department of environmental management adopted 
pursuant to § 23-23-20.2 shall constitute a violation of this chapter.

14) Is there a requirement for the vendor to provide expert witness testimony? If so how many
months does RIDE expect to require expert witness services before judicial notice will be taken by
the traffic tribunal?
Answer: No. RIGL § 31 51 4 Hearings states “……. Evidence from a live digital video school bus
violation detection monitoring system shall be considered substantive evidence in the
prosecution of all civil traffic violations……..Evidence ……shall be admitted without further
authentication and such evidence may be deemed sufficient to sustain a civil traffic violation….”
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15) The installation start date is targeted for March 19th 2012. Is there some significance to that
date?
Answer: This is a target date. RIDE will work with the vendor to have systems identified and
installed as quickly as possible. It is our intent to have cameras operational for as much of the 4th

quarter as is possible.

16) Please confirm that total number of days each equipped school bus is expected to be in
operation? Ie. RI’s School year is 184 days.
Answer: Depending on the school and/or student program, the number of days of service on the
statewide system range from 182 days to 220 days.

17) Will there be a need for the vendors to make live streaming video available to RIDE?
Answer: We do not anticipate the need for live streaming video to be made available to RIDE.

18) Will RIDE and the 3rd party transportation providers be providing all of the maintenance once
equipped? Or will the selected vendor be reasonable?
Answer: The expectation is that all maintenance will be performed by the selected vendor under
this RFP.

19) Is there a need to move camera units from bus to bus instead of equipped bus to a new route?
Answer: Under the statewide system we do not generally move buses from route to route. In
the event that a previously assigned camera is not meeting its expected targets and needs to be
moved, after agreement of the parties, the vendor will be required to move the camera.

20) Under the Scope of work it states: Reimbursement for any services provided by the State Police
associated with the ticketing and/or defense of any violations with respect to this procurement
will be paid by the successful bidder. Based on RIDE’s experience with several such systems
currently running within Rhode Island please provide the following:

a. Estimated number of violations per bus, per day/month
b. Estimated number of paid summonses vs issued, per month
c. Percentage of paid summonses vs issued, per month

Answer: RIDE does receive any information on systems currently in place since they are under
local contracts, not part of the state system. The information below may be helpful in your
research on this issue.

§ 31-51-9  Reports. – The school department authorizing the installation of a live digital 
video school bus violation detection monitoring system shall prepare an annual report 
containing data on:

  (1) The number of citations issued;
  (2) The number of those violations paid;

     (3) The number of those violations found after trial or hearing;
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      (4) The number of violations dismissed after trial or hearing;  
    (5) The amount of revenue obtained from the live digital video school bus violation 
detection monitoring system.  

21) Section 31 51 2.2 Stopping for school bus states that: “required – Penalty for violation. – (a) Any
vehicle being operated upon a street, highway, private way or private or public parking area upon
meeting or overtaking from any direction any school bus on which there is in operation flashing
red lights, shall stop before reaching the bus. The vehicle shall not proceed until the bus resumes
motion or until the flashing lights are no longer actuated. An owner and/or operator of a motor
vehicle operated in violation of this section based on evidence obtained from a live digital video
school bus violation detection monitoring system shall, upon conviction of a violation of this
section, be punished by a civil fine of not less than two hundred fifty dollars ($250) nor more than
five hundred dollars ($500) and/or suspension of his or her driving license for a period not to
exceed thirty (30) days.”

What actions will be taken against a violator that does not pay? (i.e. suspensions, collections,
registration holds, etc.)

Answer: According to RIGL § 31 51 3 (c), The officer issuing the citation shall certify under
penalties of perjury that the evidence obtained from the live digital video school bus violation
detection monitoring system was sufficient to demonstrate a violation of the motor vehicle code.
Such certification shall be sufficient in all prosecutions pursuant to this chapter to justify the
entry of a default judgment upon sufficient proof of actual notice in all cases where the citation is
not answered within the time period permitted.

22) Is RIDE looking for a complete turn key solution including such back office process as summons
processing, MVD/DMV access, printing, call center, adjudication file transfer, expert witness etc?

Answer:  Limited back office processes by the vendor are anticipated in accordance with 
parts (c) and (d) of Section 31-51-3 of the law.  Equipment, maintenance, monitoring, 
identification of violations, and interactions with State Police to bring violations forward 
are specific areas the selected vendor will be responsible for, however, vendors will need 
to identify any additional services that may be required based on statute.  Please see 
references below. 

The officer issuing the citation shall certify under penalties of perjury that the evidence 
obtained from the live digital video school bus violation detection monitoring system was 
sufficient to demonstrate a violation of the motor vehicle code. Such certification shall be 
sufficient in all prosecutions pursuant to this chapter to justify the entry of a default 
judgment upon sufficient proof of actual notice in all cases where the citation is not 
answered within the time period permitted.  
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(d) The summons shall contain all the information provided for on the uniform summons 
as referred to in § 31-41.1-1 of the general laws and the rules of procedure promulgated by 
the chief magistrate of the traffic tribunal as well as the date, time, and location of the 
violation. In addition, the following information shall be attached to or accompany the 
summons:

(1) Copies of two (2) or more photographs, or microphotographs, videos, or other 
recorded images taken as proof of the violation;

(2) A signed statement certified under the penalties of perjury by a trained law 
enforcement officer that, based on inspection of recorded images and video, the motor 
vehicle was being operated in violation of this chapter;

(3) A signed statement that recorded images are evidence of a violation of this chapter;

(4) A statement that the person who receives the summons under this chapter may either 
pay the civil fine in accordance with the provisions of § 31-51-2.2, proceed under 
subdivision 31-51-5(c)(3) of this section, or elect to stand trial for the alleged violation;

(5) A signed affidavit by a person who witnessed the motor vehicle being operated in 
violation of this chapter; and

(6) A signed statement certified under the penalties of perjury by a trained law 
enforcement officer that the summons and attachments required under this subsection 
were mailed to the address of the registered owner kept on file by the registry of motor 
vehicles.

(e) Any summons issued pursuant to this chapter shall be issued by a law enforcement 
officer authorized to issue a traffic violation summons pursuant to title 31 of the general 
laws.

23) What labor rate should be assumed in compensation for the Police Services?

Answer: The State Police have a flat hourly rate for each respective rank that may perform
these services;

Trooper $41.50 Corporal $43.50 Sergeant $45.50

These rates would also apply in the event the Trooper that issued a summons is required to
appear at the Traffic Tribunal on a leave day. There is a four (4) hour minimum rate of pay for
RITT. The above rates do not change if assigned Trooper works on a Holiday, weekend day or
longer than an eight (8) hour shift.
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24) What is the total number of Traffic Tribunals RIDE/State Patrol will be issuing summonses into?
Answer: RI currently has two (2) Traffic Tribunals, however, should the number be increased, the
vendor will be expected to respond accordingly. Given that the State Police will be processing all
of the summons involved, any change should not significantly impact the selected vendor.

25) Are there any requirements for subsequent notices/summonses to be issued beyond the 1st
notice? Does 1st class mail constitute legal service?
Answer: This question is not relevant as the vendor is not responsible for issuing
summons/notices. For general understanding purposes, a State Police staffed location, along
with specified dates/times of availability, will be provided to the selected vendor. The selected
vendor will bring forward appropriation documentation to the State Police at this location who
will in turn take the process forward from that point. Any assistance from the vendor beyond
that point is anticipated to be minimal and sporadic in nature.

26) Although it is understood by the RFP, is there an agreement in place between RIDE and the State
Police for the state police to authorize and manage these summonses ?
Answer: All parties involved, RIDE, Dept of Administration, and the State Police have agreed
that the State Police will authorize and manage the summons.

27) Who will be responsible for managing the payments and collections? The State, RIDE, or the
vendor?
Answer: This will be part of the standard court processing. Specific details will need to be
finalized with the selected vendor after award.

28) What actions can be taken against a violator that does not pay (i.e. collections, registration holds,
etc.)
Answer: RIGL § 31 51 4 (c), The officer issuing the citation shall certify……. Such certification shall
be sufficient in all prosecutions pursuant to this chapter to justify the entry of a default judgment
upon sufficient proof of actual notice in all cases where the citation is not answered within the
time period permitted.

29) How does RIDE/ State PD anticipate dealing with dismissals and nominations when the
registered owner can prove they were not the driver? Would RIDE/State Patrol like the vendor
to address such transfers of liability/nominations instead of have the State Patrol perform such
clerical work?
Answer: RIGL § 31 51 4 (c), state the following: In the event that the registered owner of the
vehicle operated in violation of this chapter was not the operator of the vehicle at the time of
the violation, the registered owner shall either:

(1) Accept responsibility for the violation by paying the fine; or
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(2) Upon receipt of the notice of the violation, provide the issuing authority, within twenty (20)
days of the date of issuance, the name and address of the individual operating the vehicle at the
time which the violation occurred.

30)In order to assure all parties involved are making the best decision possible are you considering a
head to head evaluation or live demonstration of prospective successful solutions in order to
help determine the best all around live solution including summons processing?
Answer: Upon review of the proposals received, RIDE will make a determination as to whether
a live demonstration is necessary to determine the best solution.

31)What hours of access would be allowed to the bus depot or buses for installation and
maintenance of the systems? What type of access will be required to enter the facility? Will
forms, background checks or union membership need to be completed?
Answer: This type of work would typically occur between 9:00 am and 1:00 pm. You will be
asked to check in and out with the Terminal Manager and to wear a safety vest. There are no
forms, background check, or union membership requirements. Individuals on the property will
be responsible for their own insurance coverage’s.

END


